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Three hydro power stations have been proposedfwtuction in the Thjorsa
River, South Iceland. The combined effects ofttitee proposed power projects will
dramatically change the present river and, theegfwe are concerned regarding the
potential impacts on the future survival of Norttiaftic Salmon $almo salar). There
are some questions that we have regarding the inop#tese power stations on our
salmonid species and were hoping you could addnes®llowing questions based on
your experience with hydro power stations on thi@bia River.

1. We have been provided with the following informati6Example of places
where bypass channels have provided good resutsanired water are
Bonneville Dam and Lower Granite Dam in the ColumRiver in USA
where the survival estimate of smolts that go tgholaypass channels is 98-
99% according to measurements.” Are there anyesutat have been
conducted that explain what percentage of juvesalenon smolts passing
these projects would be expected to enter thesassyghannels?

2. Can we expect that the juvenile survival estimatdsulated at the dam
bypass structure of 98-99%, and through Kaplan ifedof 85-90%, to be
sufficient to describe the total effects of thegdrb power projects on salmon
survival? Would there be additional effects of toydower project passage on
survival to the adult return stage?

3. Downstream of the Urridafoss project there willsbeeduced water flow, down to
only 10 n¥/s, which is a dramatic decrease from the 368 wihich is the natural
average stream flow of the river. These lower #awll continue over natural
barriers, such as the Urridafoss waterféliave you observed any similar
situations on the Columbia River and do you haweiaformation describing
the potential impacts to adult salmon migrants? WNis create low flow
barriers to fish passage? Can you estimate trenpal extent of these
barriers?

Are the numbers of salmon caught (here by botlanétrod) an appropriate way to
monitor salmon abundance?

Sincerely,
At @W/W
Orri Vigfusson
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